Public Document Pack

Council

Licensing Sub-Committee

Date: Thursday, 26 November 2020
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: A link to the meeting can be found on the front

page of the agenda.

Membership: (Quorum 3)
Councillors Emma Parker, Derek Beer and Les Fry

Chief Executive: Matt Prosser, South Walks House, South Walks Road,
Dorchester, Dorset DT1 1UZ (Sat Nav DT1 1EE)

For more information about this agenda please telephone Democratic Services
01305 224202 elaine.tibble@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk

@ voericov FOr easy access to the Council agendas and minutes download the free
T public app Mod.gov for use on your iPad, Android and Windows tablet. Once
downloaded select Dorset Council.

Due to the current coronavirus pandemic and social distancing rules, the Council has
reviewed its approach to holding committee meetings. Members of the public are welcome
to watch and listen to the live meeting online by using the following link

https://youtu.be/iG2GYiOD4NE

Dorset Council is committed to being open and transparent in the way it carries out its
business whenever possible. A recording of the meeting will also be available after the
event.


https://youtu.be/iG2GYiOD4NE
https://youtu.be/iG2GYiOD4NE

AGENDA

Page No.

1 ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN AND STATEMENT FOR THE 5-8
PROCEDURE OF THE MEETING

To elect a Chairman for the meeting and the Chairman to present and
explain the procedure for the meeting.

2 APOLOGIES

To receive any apologies for absence.
3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any declarations of interest.

4 VARIATION TO THE PREMISES LICENCE FOR KINGS STORES, 9-28
WEYMOUTH

An application has been made to vary the times and remove a
condition of the premises licence for the King’s Store in Weymouth.
The application has been out to public consultation and has attracted
relevant representations. A Licensing Sub-Committee must consider
the application and the representations at a public hearing.

5 URGENT ITEMS

To consider any items of business which the Chairman has had prior
notification and considers to be urgent pursuant to section 100B (4) b)
of the Local Government Act 1972. The reason for the urgency shall
be recorded in the minutes.

6 EXEMPT BUSINESS

To move the exclusion of the press and the public for the following
item in view of the likely disclosure of exempt information within the
meaning of paragraph x of schedule 12 A to the Local Government Act
1972 (as amended).

The public and the press will be asked to leave the meeting whilst the



item of business is considered.



This page is intentionally left blank



| Agenda ltem 1
-~ Dorset

Council

TEMPORARY LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS PROCEDURE
AND GUIDANCE

The Local Authorities and Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus)
(Flexibility of Local Authority and Police and Crime Panel Meetings)
(England and Wales) Regulations 2020
and
The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005

This Temporary Procedure and Guidance notes makes provision for the
conduct of local authority Licensing Sub-Committee hearings, held between
4 April 2020 and 7th May 2021, and for public and press access to these
meetings and are made in accordance with Coronavirus Act 2020 and The
Local Authorities and Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of
Local Authority and Police and Crime Panel Meetings) (England and Wales)
Regulations 2020.

The following points of clarification apply throughout:

o A reference to a “meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee” or
reference to a “place” where a meeting is held, includes more than
one place, electronic, digital or virtual locations such as internet
locations, web addresses or conference call telephone numbers.

LEIN 1] ”

¢ Any reference to being “attend” “attendance
includes through remote attendance.
“‘Remote access” means remote access of public and press to a Council
meeting to enable them to attend or participate in that meeting by
electronic means, including by telephone conference, video
conference, live webcasts, and live interactive streaming.

present” at a meeting

e A Member of the Licensing Sub-Committee who is a “Member in
remote attendance” attends the meeting at any time if all of the
conditions in subsection section 5(3) of The Local Authorities and
Police and Crime Panel (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and
Police and Crime Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations
2020 are satisfied, which means the Member in remote attendance is
able at that time—

(i) to hear, and where practicable see, and be so heard and, where
practicable, be seen by, the Members in attendance,

(i) to hear, and where practicable see, and be so heard and, where
practicable, be seen by, any members of the public entitled to attend
the meeting in order to exercise a right to speak at the meeting,
and

Page 5



~q Dorset

Council

(iii) to be so heard and, where practicable, be seen by any other
members of the public attending the meeting.

¢ Any reference to a member, or a member of the public, attending a
meeting includes that person attending by remote access.

Rights of a Party

1. A party has the right to attend the hearing and may be represented
by any person.

2. A party is entitled to give further information where the authority has
asked for clarification.

3. A party can question another party, and/or address the authority, with

consent of the authority.

Failure to Attend

4. If the authority is informed a party does not wish to attend, the hearing
may proceed in their absence.
5. If a party has not indicated their attendance and fails to attend the

hearing may be adjourned if considered in the public interest, or hold
the hearing ensuring the party’s representation is considered.

6. Where the authority adjourns the hearing it shall notify the parties of
the date, time and place.

Procedural Information

7. At the start of the hearing, the authority shall explain the procedure
which it proposes to follow and shall consider any request for
permission for another person to appear at the hearing.

8. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and
cross-examination shall not be permitted unless the authority
considers that it is required.

9. The authority will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to speak.
10. The authority may require any person behaving disruptively to be

disconnected from the hearing, and may refuse that person to be
reconnected, but such a person may, before the end of the hearing,
submit in writing information they would have been entitled to give
orally had they not been required to leave.

FOOTNOTE:

In relation to all other matters governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 any party or their representative may contact the Licensing
Department at Dorset Council and they will be provided with a full copy of the
regulations on request.

Page 6



~q Dorset

Council

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE PROCEDURE

1.

10.

11.

At the start of the meeting the Chairman will introduce:

° the members of the sub-committee in attendance
o the council officers in attendance

° the parties and their representatives in attendance

The Chairman will then deal with any appropriate agenda items.

The Licensing Officer will be asked to outline the details of the application,
including details of any withdrawn representations.

The applicant or their representative is then invited to present their case.
Committee members will be invited to ask questions.

Where appropriate the Responsible Bodies e.g. representatives of Police,
Fire Services, Environmental Services or Trading Standards will be invited to
address the sub-committee on any relevant representations they may have.

The Chairman may then allow an opportunity for questions asking each
person in turn if they wish to ask a question.

The Chairman will ask any person who has made representations, who has
already expressed a wish to do so, to address the sub-committee. The sub-
committee will have read all the papers before them, including any letters of
representation. Members of the public are asked to keep their comments
concise and to the point.

All parties will be given the opportunity to “sum up” their case.

The Chairman will ask the Legal Advisor if all relevant points have been
addressed before advising all parties present that the public part of the
meeting will conclude. The sub-committee will then consider its decision in
private. The sub-committee will also have the Democratic Services Officer in
remote attendance, and the Legal Advisor can be called upon to offer legal
guidance.

The decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee shall be communicated to the
parties and made available on the Council’'s website as soon as practicable.

NOTE

The Chairman may vary this procedure, as circumstances require but will have
regard to the rules of natural justice and the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005, and the requirements of The Local Authorities and Police and

Page 7



-.q Dorset

Council

Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Police and Crime
Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020.

The remote meeting will be available to via web-link details of which will be set out
on the agenda. However, the public can be excluded from all or part of the meeting
by removal of remote access where the sub-committee considers that the public
interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the meeting or that part of the
meeting, taking place in public.

Under no circumstances must the parties or their withesses offer the sub-
committee information in the absence of the other parties.

The Chairman and the Sub-Committee have discretion whether to allow new
information or documents to be submitted and read at the meeting.

Page 8



Agenda Iltem 4

Licensing Sub-Committee

26 November 2020

Variation to the Premises Licence for Kings
Stores, Weymouth

For Decision

Portfolio Holder: Clir J Haynes, Customer and Community Services
Local Councillor(s): Clirs K Wheller, B Heatley and C Sutton

Executive Director: J Sellgren, Executive Director of Place

Report Author: Aileen Powell

Title: Licensing Team Leader

Tel: 01258 484022

Email: aileen.powell@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk

Report Status: Public

Recommendation: The Sub-Committee determine the application in the light of
written and oral evidence and resolves to take such steps as it considers
appropriate and proportionate for the promotion of the licensing objectives of;

a) The prevention of crime and disorder
b) The prevention of public nuisance

c) Public safety

d) The protection of children from harm

Reason for Recommendation: The Sub-Committee must take into account the
oral representations and information given at the hearing.

1. Executive Summary

An application has been made to vary the times and remove a condition of the
premises licence for the King’s Store in Weymouth. The application has been out
to public consultation and has attracted relevant representations. A Licensing
Sub-Committee must consider the application and the representations at a public
hearing.

Page 9



2. Financial Implications

Any decision of the Sub-Committee could lead to an appeal by any of the parties
involved that could incur costs.

3. Climate implications
None
4, Other Implications

Public Health and Community Safety
5. Risk Assessment

Having considered the risks associated with this decision, the level of risk has
been identified as:

Current Risk: Low

Residual Risk: Low

6. Equalities Impact Assessment
Not Applicable

7. Appendices

Appendix 1 - Current Licence
Appendix 2 - Application

Appendix 3 - Representations

8. Background Papers

Licensing Act
Section 182 Guidance

LGA Councillors Handbook
EHRC - Guide to the Human Rights Act for Public Authorities

9. Details

9.1. Mrs Sivasanthini Vicknarajah has held the licence for a shop at 1 Gordon
Row, Chapelhay, Weymouth since it was transferred to her in October
2017. She is also the Designated Premises Supervisor named on the
licence.

Page 10


http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/part/3/crossheading/variation-of-licences
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://www.local.gov.uk/sites/default/files/documents/10%2036_Licensing_Act_2003_V04%203_1.pdf
file:///C:/Users/powella.NORDON/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/IE/YZ6XJIW5/human_rights_human_lives_a_guide_for_public_authorities.pdf

9.2.

9.3.

9.4.

9.5.

9.6.

9.7.

9.8.

The current licence allows for the supply of alcohol by way of off sales only:-

Monday to Saturday 06:00 - 22:00
Sunday 08:00 - 21:00

The licence was granted subject to the conditions that were consistent with
the operating schedule attached to the initial application. The current
licence is attached at appendix 1.

Mrs Vicknarajah has applied to vary the premises licence to allow for the
supply of alcohol by way of off sales only;-

Every day 06:00 - 23:00
And to remove condition number 10 from the licence which states:

“No super-strength beer, lagers, ciders or spirit mixtures of 6.5%
ABYV (alcohol by volume) or above shall be sold at the premises.”

The full application is attached at appendix 2.

The application has been advertised on the premises, in a newspaper and
the Councils web site.

One representation has been received from a responsible authority, namely
Dorset Police, and one representation has been received from a member of
the public. The representations are attached at appendix 3.

For a representation to be relevant it must relate to one of the four licensing
objectives of:-

a) the prevention of crime and disorder
b) the prevention of public nuisance

c) public safety

d) the protection of children from harm

Representations relating to underage sale and anti-social behaviour in the
neighbourhood do relate to one of the objectives and are therefore relevant.

The current pandemic is a temporary situation that is covered by
Government Regulations to control the behaviour of people in response to
the coronavirus. The Section 182 Statutory Guidance states at paragraph
1.19 that “licence conditions should not duplicate other statutory provisions”,
so matters relating specifically to the current restrictions should not be taken
into account when considering this permanent variation application.

Page 11



9.9. If any part of a representation does not relate to one of the four licensing
objectives it cannot be considered as a relevant representation under the
Licensing Act 2003.

10. Recent History

10.1. The licensing team visited the premises three times in the past 6 months
and sent out four letters relating to compliance with conditions on the
licence. At the last visit on 16 September officers found that the premises
were fully compliant with their conditions and had addressed and rectified
all matters raised in the previous visits.

11. Considerations

11.1. Paragraphs 9.42 to 9.44 of the Section 182 Guidance sets how the
Authority should decide what actions are appropriate.

9.42 Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions
are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in their
areas. All licensing determinations should be considered on a case-
by-case basis. They should take into account any representations or
objections that have been received from responsible authorities or
other persons, and representations made by the applicant or premises
user as the case may be.

9.43 The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified
as being appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and
proportionate to what it is intended to achieve.

9.44 Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives requires an assessment of what
action or step would be suitable to achieve that end. While this does
not therefore require a licensing authority to decide that no lesser step
will achieve the aim, the authority should aim to consider the potential
burden that the condition would impose on the premises licence holder
(such as the financial burden due to restrictions on licensable
activities) as well as the potential benefit in terms of the promotion of
the licensing objectives. However, it is imperative that the authority
ensures that the factors which form the basis of its determination are
limited to consideration of the promotion of the objectives and nothing
outside those parameters. As with the consideration of licence
variations, the licensing authority should consider wider issues such

Page 12



as other conditions already in place to mitigate potential negative
impact on the promotion of the licensing objectives and the track
record of the business. Further advice on determining what is
appropriate when imposing conditions on a licence or cetrtificate is
provided in Chapter 10. The licensing authority is expected to come to
its determination based on an assessment of the evidence on both the
risks and benefits either for or against making the determination.

12. Recommendation

12.1. The Sub-Committee determines the application in the light of written and
oral evidence and resolves to take such steps as it considers appropriate
and proportionate for the promotion of the licensing objectives of;

a) the prevention of crime and disorder
b) the prevention of public nuisance

c) public safety

d) the protection of children from harm.

12.2. The steps that the Sub-Committee may take are:

a) modify the times and/or the conditions of the licence, or
b) reject the whole or part of the variation.

Page 13



Footnote:

Issues relating to financial, legal, environmental, economic and equalities
implications have been considered and any information relevant to the decision is
included within the report.

Page 14



Appendix 1 - Current Licence

- Licensing Department
Dorset Council
‘*‘ D 0 rS et South Walks House

H South Walks Road
COU Nncil Dorchester

DT11UZ
licensing@dorset.gov.uk

Part 1 - Premises Details
POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

King's Store

1 Gordon Row, Chapelhay, Weymouth, Dorset, DT4 8LL.

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE
- the supply of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
J. Supply of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only
Monday to Saturday 6:00am 10:00pm
Sunday 8:00am 9:00pm

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday to Saturday 6:00am 10:00pm
Sunday 8:00am 9:00pm

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE
Sivasanthini Vicknarajah

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR OR MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE WHERE THE
PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Sivasanthini VICKNARAJAH I
|

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR

WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. LN20153344 Issued by Merton

Printed by LalPac on 13 Nov 2020 at 9:42 ||I""I“I""‘"INHMIWMH | || ||| WPPL0426/41946  Page 10f 5


powella
Typewritten Text

powella_1
Typewritten Text

powella_2
Typewritten Text

powella_3
Typewritten Text
Appendix 1 - Current Licence


D O rS et South Walks House

- Licensing Department
- q Dorset Council

APPENDIX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS

The licence is granted subject to the Mandatory conditions for sale of alcohol as set out in the Licensing Act 2003 as amended by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010 and Order 2014.

1.

No supply of alcohol may be made under this premises licence -

(i
(ii)

2.

3.

6.
()

0]
(i)
(i)

. South Walks Road
Council Dorchester

DT11UZ
licensing@dorset.gov.uk

Designated Premises Supervisor

at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or
at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under this premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried
on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises.

games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to -

drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a
particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol
over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably
be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner.

dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without
assistance by reason of disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably available.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of
the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licences must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried
on in accordance with the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and
either:-

(a) a holographic mark or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person shall ensure that -

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures -

beer or cider: 2 pint;
gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

Printed by LalPac on 13 Nov 2020 at 9:42 |||"||I||Imm.HIﬂ§||| mmmml"" | || ||| WPPL0426/41946  Page 2of 5



D O rS et South Walks House

H South Walks Road
COU NncCi | Dorchester

DT11UZ
licensing@dorset.gov.uk

- Licensing Department
- q Dorset Council

ANNEXES continued ...

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that
these measures are available.

Minimum Drinks Pricing

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the
permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 -

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979

(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula -

P =D + (DxV)
Where -
(i) P is the permitted price
(ii) D |§ the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol,
an

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or
supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence -
(i) The holder of the premises licence
(i) The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iii) The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of
the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from the paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies,
the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest
penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would

be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place
before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

APPENDIX 2 - OPERATING SCHEDULE
Crime and Disorder

1) A Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV) system will be operational at the premises at all times when licensable activities are being carried out and
at any other times when members of the public are present on the premises.

2) The CCTV system will cover all areas of the premises occupied by the public under the terms of the licence (licensed areas), including
corridors and stairways (excluding WCs and changing rooms).

3) The CCTV system will cover the main entrance/s and exit/s and designated emergency egress routes from the premises.

4) The CCTV system will cover all external areas of the premises occupied by the public, i.e. queuing areas, beer gardens, smoking areas and
car parks.

5) The CCTV system will contain the correct time and date stamp information.

Printed by LalPac on 13 Nov 2020 at 9:42 ||I""I“I""'"ImHmmWWIHH | || ||| WPPL0426/41946  Page 3 of 5



D O rS et South Walks House

H South Walks Road
COU Nncil Dorchester

DT11UZ
licensing@dorset.gov.uk

- Licensing Department
- q Dorset Council

ANNEXES continued ...

6) The CCTV system replay software must allow an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or Responsible Authority to search the picture
footage effectively and see all the information contained in the picture footage.

7) The PLH/DPS staff will ask for proof of age from any person appearing to be under the age of 25 who attempts to purchase alcohol at the
premises.

8) The PLH/DPS staff will ask for photographic identification in the form of either a passport, EU photographic driving licence or PASS accredited
identification, from any person appearing to be under the age of 25 who attempts to purchase alcohol at the premises.

9) A log shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The log should include the date and time of the refused sale, a description of the
person refused, why they were refused (e.g. no ID, fake ID) and the name of the member of staff who refused the sale. The log shall be available
for inspection at the premises by the police or an authorised officer of a Responsible Authority (Licensing Act 2003).

10) No super-strength beer, lagers, ciders or spirit mixtures of 6.5% ABV (alcohol by volume) or above shall be sold at the premises.

APPENDIX 3 - PLAN

Floor layout plan as per version submitted with original premises licence application on 17th June 2016.

Can.

Business Licensing

Printed by LalPac on 13 Nov 2020 at 9:42 |||"||I||Imm.HIﬂE||| mmmml"" | || ||| WPPL0426/41946  Page 4 of 5



3 Appendix 2 - Application to Vary
Yo d
Acdo b
CQ/O\ Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
;@ | qc " PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

UWE XS S INASAN THINL. . \ICANARATAH. oo
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the

Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number

WPPLOL2L

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, 1f none, ordnance survey map reference or description
OW§ SToRE
| CoRMN HoW,
WEYmoutn

e S

Post town | WEY MmouTH. Postcode D14 ELL

Telephone number at premises (1f any) 01308 q»q_ < 7]1 \

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ 2 £9). 76

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number 01205 33S 931

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if
different from premises SAmE A Pwlé

address

Post town J Postcode

Part 3 - Variation

Page 19


powella_4
Typewritten Text
Appendix 2 - Application to Vary


Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? x[JYes O
No

YYYY
If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? [DD‘ [Mhlﬂ R

e e —

W

17y

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)
To remove “Condition 10 from Annex 2"

Change the hours for the sale of alcohol off the premises to Monday to Sunday 06:00 to 23:00
hrs.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state
the number expected to attend:

Page 20




Please tick as appropriate
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? [XYes O
No

DD MM YYYY

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? m j

tion to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night

[Yes [JNo

ation (Please see guidance note

Do you want the proposed varia
levy? (Please see guidance note 1)

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed vari
2)
y 1o RE Aae To FuftL our cusTomers DEmanDs °F

SELLI WG Bleoks 9BVE THE STRENGM OF 6-S %98V

¥ LyFENY THE CLoSING TIME BYy ONE Houe TO 13- 00~

If your proposed variation w ould mean that 5,000 or more people R il
are expected to attend the premises at any ong time, please state the E—p/ -p .

number expected to attend.




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note  Please tick all that

3)
a)

b)
c)
d)
e)
f)

g)

h)

apply
plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (), (Hor(g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 22

i S 6 T O 1 O N o 5 5




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises O

timings (please read guidance note 9)

guidance note 8) Off the =
premises

Day \ Start ‘ Finish Both O

Mon

) ' State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
06:00 2200 read guidance note 6)

N

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the yremises
1 Tor the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

N )¢

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 10).

N

Page 23



Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)
open to the public

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish

N p

Non standard timings. Where you intend the remises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Nlp

Pleasc identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believ
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you arc secking.

T RELIVE THAT TF THS clcaiE IS §wvENS L
To saL # DIFFELENT \VPZIETES

¢ could be

WLl BE pRLE

2F HiLojen [Frae EASTIMER
NEEDS -

Arso puring THE PANDEmic  TT WL flLoy 77E To Reeyp
Tie RBusSivess AFbonT AN RuNNING.

He B tocpl STonk To TWE commUAdAnNTYy T T Wil PREENT

CUS Tomens oF Mgy ANNESEssARy  TRPES- To  purchBSE
THe S TRENFFH 4GvvEY HALOHIL-

Page 24




Please tick as appropriate
® | have enclosed the premises licence &

® I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence Ol

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part
of it below

Reasons why 1 have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Page 25




M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read guidance note 11)
AS B PREMISES ANY PERSONOL LICENCE hodex. T
LlosLy oUW AND REPET THE z,f-’éfwczu4 Al AT 2053

THECINE T KEET # tobke o P KEFUSHL Llock AN)
TRAIN AND  WYDATE STHFE mEemBERS ON A REGULAR RS,

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

To PLEVENT INCEDENTY OF c 0k An) DiSorgpx WE
HAWE P " chawenie 25" Polfay TH PLAE . As weLe AS
THIS WE HeVE INSTHLE) LTV 0w TUE PREmM)SE.

DU To THE CELTAIN <IMLUMSTANLES | TF SomfgoNE IS
INTOYICATED WWE puicl NAT CHL THEM BLLoHoL .

¢) Public safety

WE HWE AFPPROFISTE CELE SHCETY PROCEDUCZES BN PLAL
LT FNLULEIING B F /¥ EXTSHGuSher € ot 420 By £62)
CNTRANCEE  AN) EXITS ARE KEPT EREE A7 AL Tamss

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Dol TOXICATED PEOPLE CHALL BE Lrerused €25m 042 Cpnyuc
T6 C¢FLL BpoHat (L co boL

CugTompns WHO BLE (obhm cOuSTrng A NWUISIVLE X NGT

RESYECTING TAE NEL{HBOwL 106D Wite RE AKED T& (LRVE
EMMEDZATELY |

¢) The protection of children from harm
CustomEyLs WHO ArPERL T RE UNDFAL TUE A of 25

WiLe BE gSupo For B PHOBLRYPHe TV SucH AS B
DwING LRCENG , PASPRT, CITIZEN 9D A oFFITAL

TPENTITY (A TSSWEY 81 AM GLS a4 @y A Ew CouneT ey
2V STAEE WetL RE TEAENED OW 4 ZESu gt BAS ¢ -

Angur THES .

Page 26



Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or
® [have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been
made in relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

¢ Thave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

® lunderstand that I must now advertise my application.

® Thave enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.

REX ODOK

®  Tunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other

duly authorised agent (pleasc read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Date s | o l 2c
Capacity ()K 0RIETEN

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (pleasc read guidance
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 15)

SAmE H¢ gF PAHE L

| Post town [ Post code

Telephone number (if any) |

Page 27



Appendix 3 - Representations

King Store — full variation application no 053963 - Representations received

Rep 1
Dear Sir,
| wish to most strongly object to the variant of licence as above

There are enough problems with alcohol in the area and Kings store has had previous if
not ongoing issues with selling alcohol to underage persons - why on earth would
anyone wish to purchase at 0600 o'clock and where would they go to consume same let
alone after 2300 at night

- the request to variate the licence would not seem to run with current COVID 19
policies whereby pubs are cleared at 2200 surely to be able to sell alcohol after this time
would encourage even more unfavourable gatherings and breach the COVID 19
guidelines as they currently are - and possibly likely to change

Overall | feel that to extend selling times of alcohol at the above premises is purely not
to offer a service but purely for financial gain and no other reason - not taking into
consideration any factors such as COVID 19 or the effects on the local neighbourhood

Rep 2
From Dorset Police, Weymouth Neighbourhood Policing Team

Please see below, representations submitted under Section 35 of the Licensing
Act 2003 By Weymouth NPT:-

King Stores Chapelhay

Weymouth NPT — Objection to Variation

The location has come to the attention of Weymouth NPT on a regular basis due
to reports of the selling of alcohol to underage persons. Some of these reports
have been recorded on Dorset Police systems and others are anecdotal. These
reports have been made by residents and partner agencies which have resulted
in visits being made by Police/Trading Standards/Licencing during which
evidence of non-compliance with licence conditions have been identified.

This behaviour does not support the 4 licensing principles and does not
contribute to the prevention of crime and disorder, prevention of public nuisance
and protection of children of harm.

It is the opinion of Weymouth NPT that the applicant should show a sustained
period of compliance with the existing licence prior to any consideration being
given to a variation.

Page 28


powella_5
Typewritten Text
Appendix 3 - Representations

powella_6
Typewritten Text


	Agenda
	1 Election of Chairman and Statement for the Procedure of the Meeting
	4 Variation to the Premises Licence for Kings Stores, Weymouth
	Appendices - Redacted




